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Xavier Walsh

From: Alan McGregor

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 2:47 PM

To: Matthew Luttick; Edwin Aquino

Cc: Joshua Preston; Xavier Walsh; Michelle Fielding
Subject: Further info

Matt, Edwin, thanks for your time today.

As a follow up, can you please complete a schedule of the Bonus Jackpot elements since the commencement of the
other elements outside of Welcome Back from July 2012.

Specifically we are looking for the monthly and yearly totals for the Food Program, Hotels and Parking. As |
understand it, F&B was launched in July 2012, Parking in August 2013 and Hotels in September 2013.

Please also include the other elements of Bonus Jackpots in the schedule too, if it is easy to do so assuming you have
to go through the data month by month.

| understand this may take some time, but please make this a priority as appropriate.
Thanks for your help with this.

Let me know if you have any queries.

Thanks

Alan McGregor
Chief Financial Officer — Australian Resorts

COME OUT-TU PLAY ..

THIS SPRING




